CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSION

Chris Morgan

From: Chris Morgan
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2004 3:40 PM
To: Brian Rowe {browe@ssc.qld.edu.au)

Subject: This Thursday 25 March
Contacts: Brian Rowe

Hi Brian,

Need your assistance please - we are still not over thé line with the required contributions promised to the
Trust.

A number of potential contributors have requested they meet with individual candidates before sending a
cheque. The other new candidates will be attending a brief briefing session on Thursday 25/3 between 4PM

and 5PM at the Innovation Showcase Building ( the old Terminal 3 building at Coolangatta Airport) hosted by
Lionel Barden.

Can you spare an hour please? At present we have been placed in the situation of underwriting the campaign

and | am very keen to ensure that the balance of funding is confirmed before the weekend. Could you call me
soonest please.

Regards
Chris Morgan

Director
QUADRANT - partners in marketing

p 07 5578 9433
m 0438 789 433
e chrismorgan@quadrant.com.au




